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1743; his wife d. 23 Sep., 1762. By his first wife, Sarah Sinith,
he had one son, Jonathan, who is the ancestor of the Pittsford,
Vt., Hendees.

Children of Ricnarp and Enizasern (CoNant) HENDEE :—

ik Hannah, b. 25 Dec., 1697; ni.
il.  Sarah, b. 16 Apr., 1700; m.
ill.  Caleb, b. 12 Mch., 1704 (d. young?).
iv. Josial, b. 25 Apr., 1707; lived in Ashford; left a large family.
One of his descendants (Caleb) was one of Gen. Washington’s
Life Guards. Many of his descendants still live at Ashford.
v.  Elizabeth, b. 28 Apr., 1710; ni. Brown, of Windham.
vi. Barzillai, b. 18 June, 1713; lived and died at Woodbury, Conn.
Left a large family who, it is supposed, removed to western
New York.
vil.  Asa, b, 25 Aug., 1715; settled in Coventry, Conn., where he
died leaviug children:
1. Asa, removed to Utica, N. Y., where he died leaving Asa,
Cyrus, Cloa, Zoa, Lota and Esther.
2. Eliphalet, m. Mary Loomis, of Bolton; settled in Coven-
try where he d. 1827, leaving (a) Abner, now of Hebron,
Conn.; (b) Mary, now of Andover, Conn.; (¢) Eliphalet,
of Andover, Conn., m. Amelia Babcock, of Columbia; is
the father of Lncius.J. Hendee, President of the Aitna
Fire Insurance Company of Hartford; (d) Leonard, of

Hurd, of Stratford.
‘asey, of Mansfield.

Andover.
3. Lydia.
4. Mary.

5. Esther.
viii. Nathaniel, b. 10 Aug., 1718,
ix. Mary, b. 6 July, 1720; n.

Dudley, of Woodbury, Conn.

22. Josiah® (Kxercise, Lloger), bapt. 4 July, 1680, at Bev-
erly; removed to Connecticnt with his father; lived in Wind-
ham, afterwards Mansfield. He was admitted an inhabitant of
Windham, 12 Dee., 1701 ; bought land in Memeaguague, a tract
south-east of Windham, but afterwards inclnded in it, 27 Jan.,
1702. In 1710 he purchased 96 acres of land of his brother,
Caleb, in Windham.

In 1720 he united with the church of Mansfield, and in 1730
was chosen deacon.

In 1722 he was one of a committee appointed by the legis-
lature “to view the proper lines for Voluntown.” The com-
mittee met Sep. 17, 1722, at the house of John Amos,in Preston.



